



JOSEPH LO

GRAPHIC & PRESENTATION DESIGNER

Hi there, I am a passionate Graphic and Presentation Designer with over 7+ years of proven end-to-end experience working in the media production industry.

I graduated from Central Washington University in 2013 with a Bachelor of Fine Arts focused on Graphic Design, and I have up to date knowledge of Adobe Software and presentation tools.

I am a design professional with the ability to work in a fast paced and high-pressure environment. I am obsessed with over delivering, and my desire for crafting effective visual language is my passion.



MOBILE

206.335.9974



EMAIL

Empn03@gmail.com



WEBSITE

josephloesign.com



ADDRESS

10301 Greenwood Ave North.
Seattle. WA 98133. USA

LANGUAGES

- English
- Mandarin Chinese

SOFTWARE

- PHOTOSHOP** ● ● ● ● ●
- ILLUSTRATOR** ● ● ● ● ●
- LIGHTROOM** ● ● ● ● ●
- INDESIGN** ● ● ● ● ●
- POWERPOINT** ● ● ● ● ●
- GOOGLE SLIDES** ● ● ● ● ●
- KEYNOTE** ● ● ● ● ●
- OUTLOOK** ● ● ● ● ●
- WORD** ● ● ● ● ●

EDUCATION

CENTRAL WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA)
Graphic Design

Ellensburg. WA. USA
2010 – 2013

SHORELINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Associate of Arts (A.A.)
Fine and Studio Arts

Shoreline. WA. USA
2006 – 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERACTIVE

Presentation & Graphic Designer

Mar 2020 Graphic – Jun 2020

Collaborating closely with people from a wide range of departments and backgrounds. Generating high-quality visual communication pieces for Microsoft Event Sponsorship Program.

SILVER FOX PRODUCTIONS

Presentation & Graphic Designer

Apr 2015 – Mar 2020

In this role, I transform speaker's initial concepts into informative, rich, high-quality slide presentation. Demonstrating proficiency in design aesthetic and following supplied brand guidelines from companies such as Microsoft, Amazon, Dell, and many others.

MICROSOFT

Production Artist

Sep 2013 – Apr 2015

Producing design deliverables that respond to branding guidelines and standards for various platforms; Xbox One, Xbox 360, Windows 8, Windows Smart Glass, Windows Phone, and Windows Surface.

Perform high volume of common image manipulations, retouching, and resizing for digital media output. Creating fresh and innovative digital promotions and establish online experiences as requested.